
 
 “Every Student, Every Day” 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  December 10, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services 
 
Subject: Policy KJ Commercial Advertising (Second Reading) 
 
Background: Policy KJ Commercial Advertising, replaces Policy KI Commercial Advertising/Merchandise Sales, 
which was adopted July 12, 2010.   
 
Proposal:  In order to be in line with OSBA recommended policies, Policy KJ is a new PSD policy to replace 
Policy KI formally Commercial Advertising/Merchandise Sales.  This policy reviews the general rules regarding 
district-sponsored commercial advertising. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of Policy KJ Commercial Advertising. 
 
Motion:  I move Policy KJ Commercial Advertising be approved as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


